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CORRESPONDENCE
1/4/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 00063-2019

Nonnye Grant

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 8:08 AM

To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW: FPSC Mailing List Info

Attachments: Steven Rybicki, 2019 FPSC Mailing LIst Info.pdf

Brandy Butler o &
Comnussion Depuvy CLerx 1] :,"?' <
FLoriva PusLic Service Conumission . <+
2540 Sxumarp Oax Bourevarp S T
YaLiaxassee, FL 32399 S D
Pxone: (850) Y13-7123 "(5’ 9

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Steven Rybicki [mailto:SRybicki@seminole-electric.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 3:15 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Steven Rybicki

Subject: FPSC Mailing List Info

To Whom It May Concern:

Attached to this email is my completed contact information form so that | may continue to receive electronic notices of
scheduled events from the FPSC.

Please confirm that you have received this information and let me know if any edits/clarifications are required.
Kind regards,

Steven

Steven Rybicki

Senior Regulatory and Energy Policy Analyst
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Cell: 813-422-9150

Office: 813-739-1233

Email: srybicki@seminole-electric.com

G Seminole Electric

*¥ NOTICE **

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential, proprietary and privileged information. Any un-authorized review, copying, use, disclosure, or
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distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
delete all copies of the original message.
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Public Seixyice Commission

.Iﬁi\ltla:'y 2.2019
Dear Subscriber;

Your name appears on one or more of the FFlorida Public Service Commission’s publication
mailing lists for notice of scheduled cvenlé,_ in electric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or
telecommunications matters before the Commission. The Commission is required, pursuant to
Section 283.35, Florida Statutes, to purge our mailing list biennially.

Please complete the form below and confirm your desire to continue receiving notices (which are
also available on our website at www . loridupsc.com). |
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Nmnc:_._m__‘z‘b:&uw ol\e Busmcs& Namc Sominoke-Blecktie (am{.‘“su_.
Mailing Address: E-mail Adt{r ess:
(@313 Jorvn Diale MA\:A( WY —.6‘(‘“\‘1 b-{c;(\b(; @ seminole -eleckric. com )
Tawos, FL 3301% \ .
o\ \ i
\ ul<
Telephone No. " 3= 3=4ISO™. Fax No. \
[ I would like to receive notices of scheduled events in hard copy. \
I 1 would like to receive electronic notices of scheduled events.
O | DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled cvents.
Please indicate which items you wish to receive: \
Notice of . () Workshop ™ Industry (¥ Electric, Cr-
(0 Rulemaking— “ ‘ 0 Gas -+ Cetetes
(%) Hearing..... of ( ) Water
( ) Wastewater
() Telecommunications
Completed by: < 3,0 ‘;Z .b“d‘_; l Date: "'S‘_“u‘“{ 3, 3014

Please reply to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April 30, 2019, will
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sinegrely,

Adam J#Teitzman
Commission Clerk |
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 i

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: httpzt/www . floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contacta pse.state.floos






